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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Water for domestic purposes at camp 

Berg, Ashley Rene Manning <aberg@vols.utk.edu> Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 1:36 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Ida, 

I have attached the application to this email. I have also included a jpeg of a topographic map of Pond Inlet. The map is
large, but I have outlined the campsite and sampling sites for my project on here since I could not find the names of the
small lakes and streams we will be near. 

There are 4 people camping in tents. We will not be depositing sewage into slumps. All water usage is for cooking in
camp and collecting water for filtration. 

Please let me know if you need any other information, and thank you for all of your help. 
-Ashley Berg 
________________________________________ 
From: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 12:30:41 PM 
To: Berg, Ashley Rene Manning 
Subject: Re: Water for domestic purposes at camp 

Hi Ashley, 

Thank you for submitting your application supporting documents. Please find attached copy of blank application for
approval without a licence once you complete the signed application I will start the administration process. 

Regards, 

[http://www.nwb-oen.ca/signatures/iporter.jpg] 
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2 attachments

Pond Inlet Topo with sites.jpg 
1407K

Berg_ Approval wo Licence.docx 
295K
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